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Memo 
To:   Township Board, Residents 

From:    Holly Brandt, Clerk  

Date:  April 13, 2018 

Re: Belle Terre Litigation – Milford Hills Properties/RPL of Michigan vs. Charter 

Township of Milford    

April Update: 
 
 

• Stipulated Order of Dismissal, entered by the Court on April 12, 2018, for Oakland 
County Circuit Court Case No. 2018-163137-AA, Milford Hills Properties, Inc. vs. 
Charter Township of Milford (Hon. Phyllis McMillen); and 
 

• Stipulation Regarding Claims, entered by the Court on April 11, 2018, for Oakland 
County Circuit Court Case No. 2017-162642-CZ, Milford Hills Properties, Inc and RPL 
of Michigan, Inc. vs. Charter Township of Milford (Hon. D. Langford Morris). 

 
Those two documents reflect the action taken by the parties, whereby they agreed to dismiss 
the ZBA appeal, so that all matters could be litigated in one case, that being the litigation 
docketed with Judge Langford Morris.  Other than this procedural matter, no substantive issues 
have been addressed by the Court. 
 
 
 

Charter Township of 
Milford 


